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ETEXT ATTACHMENT 09/29/2010 15 : 27
September 29, 2010

Mr. James McAllister

Campaign Finance Analyst

Reports Analysis Division

Federal Election Commission

999 E. Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20463

Re: August Monthly Report (7/1/10 - 7/31/10)
FEC ID# C00471599

Dear Mr. McAllister:
In response to your letter dated September 3, 2010 requesting additional information:

The contribution to The Richard Burr Committee on July 10, 2010 has been redesignated to the 2010 General Election and
will be reported accordingly on Schedule B supporting Line 23 of the October 20 (M10) report.

We are mailing you a copy of the redesignation letter.




